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https://www.gapyear.com/articles/216212/13-incredible-stops-on-the-pacific-coast-highway
http://www.visitcalifornia.com/trip/wild-north-coast
http://www.nytimes.com/2009/10/04/travel/04explorer.html
https://www.thrillist.com/travel/san-francisco/pacific-coast-highway-road-trip-planner-best-stops-from-san-francisco
http://www.7x7.com/5-beautiful-coastal-drives-around-the-bay-area-1781582065.html
https://www.californiabeaches.com/northern/
https://apassionandapassport.com/2015/10/pacific-coast-highway-road-trip-san-francisco-to-mendocino/
https://californiathroughmylens.com/san-francisco-mendocino-guide
https://cliffhouse.com/history/
https://www.viator.com/San-Francisco-tourism/California-Coast-Tours-From-San-Francisco/d651-t16333
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Simple facts:

1. Sutro Baths were made in 1894 By Adolph Sutro, but was destroyed by the 1993 fire.

2. Big sur has one of the tallest single span concrete bridges in the world.

3. In 1863, developers constructed the first Cliff House as a destination restaurant where
visitors could enjoy the dramatic ocean views first hand.

4. During the late 19th century, Adolph Sutro developed this undeveloped land into an
expansive public area. Overtime, he established the Sutro Heights gardens, the Sutro
Baths and rebuilt the second Cliff House.

5. Fort Point was built between 1853-1861 by the U.S. Army engineers as part of a defense
center.

6. The Palais de la Légion d’Honneur was first called The Hétel de Salm and it was
designed by Pierre Rousseau in 1782 for the Prince of Salm-Kyrburg.

7. Fort Funston was named in honor of Frederick N. Funston (1865-1917), a Major
General in the United States Army with strong connections to San Francisco.

8. Fort Point has been called "the pride of the Pacific," "the Gibraltar of the West Coast,"
and "one of the most perfect models of masonry in America."

9. In 1896 the new CIiff House opens for business. The Sutro Pleasure Grounds, an
amusement park, is opened at the same time. Neither of them do well financially.

10. Charles Butler constructed Cliff House in 1863.


https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/cliff-house.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/adolph-sutro.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/sutro-heights.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/sutro-baths.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/sutro-baths.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/cliff-house.htm
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Discussion Facts:

1. The earliest name for Lands End is ‘Penwith Steort’ recorded in 997; Penwith in Cornish
means ‘extreme end’ and Steort is Old English for ‘tail’ or ‘end.’

2. Fort Point has been called "the pride of the Pacific," "the Gibraltar of the West Coast,"
and "one of the most perfect models of masonry in America."

3. Alma Spreckels persuaded her husband, sugar magnate Adolph B. Spreckels, to
recapture the beauty of the Legion of Honor as a new art museum for San Francisco. At
the close of the 1915 exposition, the French government granted them permission to
construct a permanent replica, but World War | delayed the groundbreaking for this
ambitious project until 1921 and was completed in 1924.

4. During the late 19th century, Adolph Sutro developed this undeveloped land into an
expansive public area. Overtime, he established the Sutro Heights gardens, the Sutro
Baths, rebuilt the second Cliff House.

5. When Adolph Sutro died in 1898 and the Sutro Baths just slowly became less popular.

Legion of Honor
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Cliff House

The Cliff House is a restaurant on Point Lobos
Avenue perched on the headland above the cliffs
just north of Ocean Beach, in the Outer Richmond
neighborhood of San Francisco, California. It has
had five major incarnations since its beginnings in
1858. It now overlooks the site of the former Sutro
Baths and is part of the Golden Gate National
Recreation Area, operated by the National Park
Service.



https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/adolph-sutro.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/sutro-heights.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/sutro-baths.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/sutro-baths.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/cliff-house.htm

Samek and Winston

Sutro Baths

The Sutro Baths was a large, privately owned
public saltwater swimming pool complex in the
Lands End area of the Outer Richmond District in
western San Francisco, California. Built in 1896, it
is located near the Cliff House, Seal Rocks, and
Sutro Heights Park. The facility burned down in
June 1966 and is now in ruins. The site is within
the Golden Gate National Recreation Area and
the Sutro Historic District.

Lands End

Lands End is a park in San Francisco within the
Golden Gate National Recreation Area. ltis a
rocky and windswept shoreline at the mouth of
the Golden Gate, situated between the Sutro
District and Lincoln Park and abutting Fort Miley
Military Reservation. A memorial to the USS San
Francisco stands in the park. Numerous hiking
trails follow the former rail beds of the Ferries and
Cliff House Railway along the cliffs and also down
to the shore. There is also a fort situated in Lands
End called Fort Miley.

Military Forts
Fort Point

Fort Point stood guard over the narrow of golden
gate bridge for over 150 years.

It was built between 1853-1861 by the U.S. Army
engineers as part of a defense center. Designed
at the height of the Gold Rush, the Fort and its
companion fortifications would protect the Bay's
important commercial and military installations
against foreign attack.

Fort Funston

Fort Funston is a former harbor defense

installation located in the southwestern corner of
San Francisco. It used to be known as the Lake
Merced Military Reservation but the fort is now a
protected area within the Golden Gate National
Recreation Area (GGNRA).

Fort Funston was named in honor of Frederick N.
Funston (1865-1917), a Major General in the
United States Army with strong connections to
San Francisco.
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Legion of Honor

In 1915 Alma Spreckels fell in love with the French
Building at San Francisco’s Panama Pacific
International Exposition. The pavilion was a replica of
the Palais de la Légion d’Honneur in Paris, one of the
distinguished 18th-century landmarks on the left
bank of the Seine. At the close of the 1915
exposition, the French government granted them
permission to construct a permanent replica, but
World War | delayed the groundbreaking for this
ambitious project until 1921 and was completed in 1924.

Cliff House

The Cliff House is a restaurant on Point Lobos Avenue perched
on the headland above the cliffs just north of Ocean Beach, in
the Outer Richmond neighborhood of San Francisco, California.
It has had five major incarnations since its beginnings in 1858. It
now overlooks the site of the former Sutro Baths and is part of
the Golden Gate National Recreation Area, operated by the
National Park Service.

Sutro Baths

The Sutro Baths was a large, privately owned public saltwater
swimming pool complex in the Lands End area of the Outer
Richmond District in western San Francisco, California. Built in
18986, it is located near the Cliff House, Seal Rocks, and Sutro
Heights Park. The facility burned down in June 1966 and is now
in ruins. The site is within the Golden Gate National Recreation
Area and the Sutro Historic District.

Lands End

Lands End is a park in San Francisco within the Golden Gate
National Recreation Area. It is a rocky and windswept shoreline
at the mouth of the Golden Gate, situated between the Sutro
District and Lincoln Park and abutting Fort Miley Military
Reservation. A memorial to the USS San Francisco stands in the park. Numerous hiking trails follow the
former rail beds of the Ferries and Cliff House Railway along the cliffs and also down to the shore. There
is also a fort situated in Lands End called Fort Miley.

Fort Point

Fort Point stood guard over the narrow of golden gate bridge for over 150 years.

It was built between 1853-1861 by the U.S. Army engineers as part of a defense center. Designed at the
height of the Gold Rush, the Fort and its companion fortifications would protect the Bay's important
commercial and military installations against foreign attack.

Fort Funston

Fort Funston is a former harbor defense installation located in the southwestern corner of San Francisco.
Fort Funston was named in honor of Frederick N. Funston (1865-1917), a Major General in the United
States Army with strong connections to San Francisco.
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Lands End

-The earliest name for the site seems to ‘Penwith Steort’ recorded in 997; Penwith in Cornish
means ‘extreme end’ and Steort is Old English for ‘tail’ or ‘end.’

-In 1863, developers constructed the first Cliff House as a destination restaurant where visitors
could enjoy the dramatic ocean views first hand.

-During the late 19th century, Adolph Sutro developed this undeveloped land into an expansive
public area. Overtime, he established the Sutro Heights gardens, the Sutro Baths, rebuilt the
second Cliff House.

Fort Point

-Fort point stood guard over the narrow of golden gate bridge for over 150 years

-the Fort has been called "the pride of the Pacific," "the Gibraltar of the West Coast," and "one of
the most perfect models of masonry in America."

-Fort point was built between 1853-1861 by the U.S. Army engineers as part of a defense
center.

- Designed at the height of the Gold Rush, the Fort and its companion fortifications would
protect the Bay's important commercial and military installations against foreign attack.

Fort Funston

-Fort Funston is a former harbor defense installation located in the southwestern corner of San
Francisco.

-Fort Funston used to be known as the Lake Merced Military Reservation but the fort is now a
protected area within the Golden Gate National Recreation Area (GGNRA)

-Fort Funston was named in honor of Frederick N. Funston (1865-1917), a Major General in the
United States Army with strong connections to San Francisco.

-Fort Funston included several artillery batteries.

-The fort is located on Skyline Boulevard at John Muir Drive, west of Lake Merced.

Legion of Honor

-In 1915 Alma Spreckels fell in love with the French Building at San Francisco’s Panama Pacific
International Exposition.

-The pavilion was a replica of the Palais de la Légion d’Honneur in Paris, one of the
distinguished 18th-century landmarks on the left bank of the Seine.

-It was first called The Hétel de Salm and it was designed by Pierre Rousseau in 1782 for the
Prince of Salm-Kyrburg.

-It was completed in 1788

- it was not destined to serve long as a royal residence; the German prince, whose fortunes fell
with the French Revolution, lived there for only one year.


https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/cliff-house.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/adolph-sutro.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/sutro-heights.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/sutro-baths.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/cliff-house.htm
https://www.nps.gov/goga/learn/historyculture/cliff-house.htm
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- Madame de Staél owned it briefly before Napoleon took it over in 1804 as the home of his
newly established Légion d’Honneur, the order he created as a reward for civil and military merit.
-Alma Spreckels persuaded her husband, sugar magnate Adolph B. Spreckels, to recapture the
beauty of the Legion of Honor as a new art museum for San Francisco. At the close of the 1915
exposition, the French government granted them permission to construct a permanent replica,
but World War | delayed the groundbreaking for this ambitious project until 1921 and was
completed in 1924.

-On Armistice of the year the doors open to the public. In keeping wishes to the donors, to
“honor the dead while serving the living”.

Sutro Baths

-Made by Adolph Sutro, a selfmade millionaire, in 1894

-It held swimming areas, concerts, talent shows, and restaurants

-Adolph Sutro died in 1898 and the baths just slowly became less popular

When Adolph Sutro died in 1898 and the Sutro Baths slowly became less popular

-In 1964, there were plans to make the baths into apartments

-In 1966, the leftovers of the baths got burned down in a fire

-In 1993, the remains of the Sutro Baths was made part of the Golden Gate National Recreation
Area
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